

Appendix 2: Agreement of SID Planning Application Drawing scales with ACP

Galway - MKO, Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84 (**Correspondence address**)
Dublin - MKO, 9C Beckett Way, Park West Business Park, Dublin, D12 XN9W

+353 (091) 735 611 | mkoireland.ie | info@mkoireland.ie

McCarthy Keville O'Sullivan Ltd t/a MKO. Registered in Ireland No: 462657. VAT No: IE9693052R
MKO Water Limited t/a MKO. Registered in Ireland No: 338589. VAT No: IE6358589Q
MKO Estates & Project Management Ltd. Registered in Ireland No: 613029. VAT No: 3497897JH

Mike Amiel Mekell

From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 24 June 2026 15:13
To: Mike Amiel Mekell
Cc: Francesca Rowson
Subject: RE: 220825 Cunlaghfadda Grid Connection - SID Planning Application Drawing Scales for Agreement

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.

Dear Mike,

The drawing schedule and associated scales are considered acceptable in respect of this planning application.

Kind regards,
Niamh

From: Mike Amiel Mekell <mamekell@mkoireland.ie>
Sent: Thursday 18 June 2026 14:09
To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Francesca Rowson <frowson@mkoireland.ie>
Subject: 220825 Cunlaghfadda Grid Connection - SID Planning Application Drawing Scales for Agreement

Caution: This is an **External Email** and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

To whom it may concern,

Ahead of the upcoming submission of the Cunlaghfadda Grid Connection SID planning application, we would like to get An Coimisiún Pleanála's agreement in relation to the drawing scales to be submitted with the application.

As per Article 22(2)(b) of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001, as amended, we would welcome An Coimisiún Pleanála's agreement that the proposed drawing scales are acceptable.

Please see attached a drawing schedule with the relevant drawing scales highlighted for ease of reference. Please also see attached samples of the relevant drawings for reference.

Please do let us know if the proposed drawing scales are acceptable.
Thanks so much for your time and consideration.

Is mise le meas,
Mike.

Mike Amiel Mekell BA, MSc, RTPI Licentiate
Planner

MKO

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin
mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611



McCarthy Keville O'Sullivan Ltd. T/A MKO. Registered in Ireland No. 462657. VAT No. IE9693052R

This email and any attached files or emails transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is addressed. If the reader is not a representative of the intended recipient(s), any review, dissemination or copying of this message or the information it contains is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender of the email and delete the email. MKO does not represent or warrant that any attachment hereto is free from computer viruses or other defects. The opinions expressed in this e-mail and any attachments may be those of the author and are not necessarily those of MKO.